

# Mr THAIR HATOUM

**MOB- +971- 501023882**  
**E-MAIL ID- thairhsse@ymail.com**



---

## Career Summary

A highly self-motivated, having more *than 14 years* of successful track record of working in the HSE industry i.e. with Hi- Rise Buildings, Heavy Construction of cement plant, gas distribution stations, plant maintenance & shutdown etc. Possesses strong communication skills and fully conversant with Health, Safety and Environmental Management System and Regulations of oil and gas construction industry.

## PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENT

- **HABC Level 2 International Award in Work at Height.**
- **Confined Space Entry & Rescue.**
- **Accident & Incident Investigation.**
- **First Aid & Basic Life Support Level 1.**
- **Advance Safety Audit.**
- **Safe Scaffolding Erection and Dismantling.**
- **Basic Fire Fighting and Hot-Work Management.**
- **Authorised GAS Testing.**
- **Breathing Apparatus - SCBA.**
- **Award For achieving 35 million Safe Man Hours without LTI- Dubai airport.**
- **Award for Demonstrating outstanding Health, Safety and Environmental awareness- EMAAR.**
- **Award for HSE Man of the month- EMAAR.**

## EDUCATION

HIGH SECONDARY SCHOOL - 2005

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- NEBOSH IGC (International General Certificate)
- NASP OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ADVANCE DIPLOMA
- IOSH INSTITUTION OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH-Managing
- OSHA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ADMINISTRATION
- 30-HOUR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH TRAINING COURSE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY
- Occupational Health & Safety OHSAS 18001(OH&S) Management Systems Auditor / Lead Auditor

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### TARGET ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION LLC (2011 - Present)

#### Senior HSE Officer

- ❖ Forti Tower by EMAAR Tower 1 is five basement floors +G+72 typical floors. Tower 2 is five basement floors + G+ 43
- ❖ Boulevard Heights by EMAAR Properties (Tower 1-49 Storey, and Tower 2-43 Storey) as Basement (3B), Ground, Podium (4P).
- ❖ Ruwais Housing Complex Expansion Phase IV by ADNOC 14 nos. buildings are typical in design, consisting of three floors (G + 2) with 35 units
- ❖ Paraffinic Naphtha Tanks Replacement Project by ADGAS building two new tanks for paraffinic naphtha, a feedstock for petrochemical production.
- ❖ Sea Water Intake – 3 (SWI) by TAKREER
- ❖ Ruwais 4th NGL Train Structural, Mechanical & Piping works by GASCO temporary Site Facilities, mechanical completion and pre-commissioning of the plant
- ❖ Ruwais Refinery Expansion Project, Package 2 by ADNOC Piping fabrication & Installation, Plant equipment erection and steel structure erection works

### Alec Building Excellence LLC (2010-2011)

#### Construction Risk Coordinator

- ❖ Water world by ALDAR of forty-three rides, slides, and attractions, including four one-of-a-kind rides that have never been seen in any other water park in the world

### National Paints Factory (2009-2010)

#### HSE Officer

### THERMO LLC (2006-2008)

#### HSSE Incharge

- ❖ Dubai international airport package 3 DCA 2008 Terminal, Concourse 2, Car park of International Standard,  
Which includes heavy lifting & erection, 11 KV cable pulling, Work in confined spaces, lifting?  
Operations, erection of RMU's & Installation of Transformers, HVAC ducting, AHU, Scaffolding  
Safety, Ladder Safety, Bushier & Cable Termination
- ❖ JUMERA BEACH RESEDANCE (2006-2007) by dubai properties 40 towers (35 are residential and 5 are hotels).

## Responsibilities:

- Responsibilities for Training workforce on the good work practices in the HSE Manual
- Responsible for the implementation of project specific plan at site
- Delivered safety induction training and firefighting training to the new workers
- Monitored strict compliance of permit to work system at work site
- Carried out job safety analysis
- Prepare Risk assessment for all tasks
- Prepare all HSE Reports
- Conduct weekly inspection of facilities
- HSE meetings with employees and clients
- Conduct regular Emergency drills exercises as per schedule
- Encourage employees to report accidents, Near misses, Hazards and suggestions
- Take action and report immediately to the HSEM on all dangerous actions and situations on work site
- To verify on daily basis the correct use of PPE by all the employees
- To ensure that firefighting and safety equipment is regularly inspected and serviced
- Update notice boards and conduct Monthly HSE campaigns
- Encourage employees to maintain good housekeeping in site all the time
- Do first Aid in case of any accidents or injury
- Conduct BSA and ASA as per schedule

## KEY SKILL / WORK STRENGTHS

- Management experience.
- Computer literate.
- Good problems solving skills.
- Good communication skills.
- Confident and ability to work well under stress.
- Self-starter and willing to go the extra miles for the right purpose.
- The ability to work as an individual or as part of team.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	08 <sup>th</sup> March 1986
Nationality	Syrian
Status	Married
Languages known	ENGLISH, ARBIC ,URDO
Health	Excellent
Interests	Football, volleyball and running
Passport	N 012474176 (expires 23/07/2024)

## REFERENCES:

References available upon request